Keri Hinton

* S SR R R A AR BB O e e e e

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Lindsey Manfrin; Tom
Eversole

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to Apply for Yamhill CCO Funds

Hi Mary and Laura,

I would like to request the Board’s permission to apply for funding from Yamhill Community Care Organization (Yamhill
CCO) to coordinate and implement the Yamhill CCO Community Prevention and Wellness Plan. If approved, the funding
request will be a three year request with the following breakdown: Year 1- $22,775, Year 2- $69,965, Year 3- $71,644.
The total grant period will run through calendar year 2018 and we will be matching twenty percent of the grant with
Yamhill CCO pay-for-performance funds that were previously awarded to Yambhill County HHS in fiscal year 2015-2016.

If awarded, the funding would provide coordination and implementation of two programs in elementary and middle
schools throughout the county. The programs, The Good Behavior Game and The Family Check Up, are evidence based
and aim to improve kids self-regulation and positive behavior. The overall goal of Yamhill CCO with the project is to
improve health and education outcomes, especially for vulnerable or high risk youth.

In addition to the school program coordination, the funding would provide coordination with prenatal providers for a
prenatal tobacco cessation pilot program, as well as ongoing oversight and development of the Maternal Medical Home
model of care. These activities are a continuation of strategic goals of Yamhill CCO and align with Yamhill County HHS
core prevention activities. For context, Lindsey Manfrin has been providing support to the Maternal Medical Home

model development in an “in kind” capacity and, if successful, this will provide some capacity funds to support this work
moving forward.

If the funding request is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval for the amount awarded, as well as the
needed position management authority.

Lucy/Keri: please place this item on next week’s Board Agenda. Board Agenda language:

“Authorize Silas Halloran-Steiner on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to apply for Community
Prevention and Wellness funding through Yamhill Community Care organization”.

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523
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Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.



